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File #: 19-669 Agenda Date: 7/9/2019 Item #: 4.C.
TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Caryn Gardner-Young, Assistant City Manager/Acting Utilities Director
THROUGH: Neal de Jesus, Interim City Manager

DATE: July 9, 2019

DELRAY BEACH WATER SUPPLY AND TREATMENT FEASIBILITY STUDY PRESENTATION

Recommended Action:
Presentation Only.

Background:
The City of Delray Beach engaged the services of Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. (KHA) to perform
a study for suggesting options to the City in meeting future water demands.

The study involved evaluation of the City’s existing water supply and treatment facilities against
projected demands and emerging regulations, to provide suggestions on treatment facilities in
meeting future capacity.

The presentation will highlight the status of City’s current water supply and treatment facilities, project
future population and water supply demands, and then provide options for future treatment facilities
with associated planning level costs.

City Attorney Review:
Not applicable.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Not applicable.

Timing of Request:
Not applicable.
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